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8 March 2021 

 

 

Julie Hemming 

via email: fyi-request-14833-a84bb67a@requests.fyi.org.nz 

 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT REQUEST 

 

Thank you for your request received on 4 March 2021, for the following information: 

 

What percentage of Council employees are paid at or over the midpoint/median of the salary 
range for their particular role? 
 
What percentage of those Council employees paid at or over their set midpoint/median 
identify as female? 

 

Please find below information relevant to your request, which we have released under the Local 

Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.  

 

 
What percentage of Council employees are paid at or over the midpoint/median of the salary range 
for their particular role?   41% 
 
What percentage of those Council employees paid at or over their set midpoint/median identify as 
female?   47% 
 
 
You have the right to seek a review of our response/these decisions by way of complaint to the 
Ombudsman, under section 27(3) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 
1987. 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
Jane Davis 

Chief Executive 
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